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R epublic of the Philippines

Department of Education

REGION Il - CAGAYAN VALLEY
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BATANES

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
SGO-2023

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
SGOD Chief

Elementary School Heads

All Others Concerned

ALFREDO B. GUMARU JR. EdD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

For the Schools Division Superintendent:

VIRGINIA A. VIN. Y

Administrative Ofﬁcerﬁ’
October 11, 2023

2023 SCHOOL—BASED FEEDING PROGRAM (SBFP) PROGRAM
IMPLEMENTATION REVIEW (PIR)

The School Governance and Operations Division through the School Health
Section will conduct 2023 School-Based Feeding Program (SBFP) Program
Implementation Review (PIR) on November 21, 2023, 8:30 AM at the Ivatan
Conference Hall.

The activity aims to present the following:
a. School Accomplishment Reports on SBFP Implementation
b. Discuss and address issues/problems/concerns encountered during
the actual implementation of the feeding program (NFP/Milk)
c. Share best practices regarding SBFP (NFP and Milk)
d. Other matters

Participants to this activity are the School Feeding Coordinators, School
Health Section personnel, and the Division Technical Working Group (TWG).

For your information, guidance and compliance.
SGOD/myn/jac
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